# Trevonta Bah

#### **Clinical LPN**

Douglasville, GA 30134 trevontagreene9\_3oi@indeedemail.com +1 678 599 9893

To continue my career as an LPN at an organization that can benefit from my contribution to their nursing staff as well as a place that can help contribute to my knowledge of the nursing profession.

#### Career Focus

I am an LPN with experience in sub-acute, long term, assisted living, and hospice nursing. Before becoming a nurse I was a CNA with 3 years' experience in home health, hospital, and nursing home care. I consider myself to have a great record of reliability and strong ability to establish rapport with patients, family, and staff. My goal is to continue my education in this field until I earn my doctorate.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

### **LPN Charge Nurse**

Jedy Network - Syracuse, NY April 2021 to Present

Supervisor of an 80 bed facility. My duties as an LPN included, but were not limited to, successfully delivering basic nursing care to patients under accordance with care plans as ordered by a physician, conducting ongoing assessments of patients to identify care needs and making needed revisions to the care plan based on changes in residents condition, meeting all care needs of residents through timely completion of assigned duties, accurately documenting nursing notes in patients chart in a timely manner, administering of medication per physician orders, directing and developing the CNAs to ensures the delivery of high quality care, supervision and delegating of assignments to CNAs, providing direct hands-on care as needed, as well as promoting continuity of care through partnering with other departments.

### **LPN Charge Nurse**

Anderson Mill Health and Rehabilitation Center - Austell, GA August 2018 to April 2021

My duties as an LPN included, but were not limited to, successfully delivering basic nursing care to patients under accordance with care plans as ordered by a physician, conducting ongoing assessments of patients to identify care needs and making needed revisions to the care plan based on changes in residents condition, meeting all care needs of residents through timely completion of assigned duties, accurately documenting nursing notes in patients chart in a timely manner, administering of medication per physician orders, directing and developing the CNAs to ensures the delivery of high quality care, supervision and delegating of assignments to CNAs, providing direct hands-on care as needed, as well as promoting continuity of care through partnering with other departments.

#### LPN

Union Printers Home - Colorado Springs, CO June 2016 to August 2018

My duties as an LPN included, but were not limited to, successfully delivering basic nursing care to patients under accordance with care plans as ordered by a physician, conducting ongoing assessments of patients to identify care needs and making needed revisions to the care plan based on changes in residents condition, meeting all care needs of residents through timely completion of assigned duties, accurately documenting nursing notes in patients chart in a timely manner, administering of medication per physician orders, directing and developing the CNAs to ensures the delivery of high quality care, supervision and delegating of assignments to CNAs, providing direct hands-on care as needed, as well as promoting continuity of care through partnering with other departments.

#### On Call LPN

Samaritan Care Hospice of Florida November 2014 to June 2016

Duties: My duties as on call nurse at Samaritan Care Hospice including doing the start of care for new patients coming on to our services, providing the families with emotional and clinical support as needed. Collaborating with both the hospice medical director, the attending and interdisciplinary team in implementing and executing care plans designed for each individual patient. I also attended to any patient that had an emergency during off business hours as well as attending the death of any patient and providing care to the deceased and support to their families.

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Superior Medical Staffing March 2014 to June 2016

Duties: Providing hospice care to patients in their homes or home like setting. Administering of medication per MD orders. Collaborating with interdisciplinary team in implementing and executing plan of care. Providing emotional and clinical support to both patient and family. Ensuring the patient and family are comfortable during the transition process of life.

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Ocoee Healthcare and Rehab May 2014 to October 2015

Duties: My duties as an LPN included, but were not limited to, successfully delivering basic nursing care to patients under accordance with care plans as ordered by a physician, conducting ongoing assessments of patients to identify care needs and making needed revisions to the care plan based on changes in residents condition, meeting all care needs of residents through timely completion of assigned duties, accurately documenting nursing notes in patients chart in a timely manner, administering of medication per physician orders, directing and developing the CNAs to ensures the delivery of high quality care, supervision and delegating of assignments to CNAs, providing direct hands-on care as needed, as well as promoting continuity of care through partnering with other departments.

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Melbourne Terrace Rehabilitation Center - Vero Beach, FL April 2012 to October 2013

Duties: My duties as an LPN included, but were not limited to, successfully delivering basic nursing care to patients under accordance with care plans as ordered by a physician, conducting ongoing assessments

of patients to identify care needs and making needed revisions to the care plan based on changes in residents condition, meeting all care needs of residents through timely completion of assigned duties, accurately documenting nursing notes in patients chart in a timely manner, administering of medication per physician orders, directing and developing the CNAs to ensures the delivery of high quality care, supervision and delegating of assignments to CNAs, providing direct hands-on care as needed, as well as promoting continuity of care through partnering with other departments.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Harbor Chase Assisted Living of Vero Beach - Vero Beach, FL January 2012 to November 2012

Duties: My duties as an LPN at Harbor Chase include ensuring quality and safe delivery of home health services to the residents, implementing the plan of care formulated by the physician and director of resident care, administering medication per physician order as well as observing for any adverse reactions and notifying the physician as needed, assembling resident charts and resident records, and organizing and monitoring associate material resources necessary for meeting the needs of the residents under my care, and stepping in as needed to provide hands-on resident care and assistance with activities of daily living.

### LPN

School District of Indian River County LPN Program - Vero Beach, FL September 2010 to October 2011

Position: Nursing Student

While enrolled in an intense year of nursing, I attended and participated in clinical at several medical facilities including Indian River Memorial Hospital Labor and Delivery, Orthopedic and Post-Op, as well as Telemetry and Cardiac, Royal Palm Convalescent Center of Vero Beach, FI, The Wound Care Center of Indian River County, Behavioral Health Center of Indian River County, School of Health at Citrus Elementary School, Fresenius Dialysis Center, The Wabasso School, and Partners in Women's Health. My duties included learning the proper techniques pertinent to each field, safe medication practices, and critical thinking skills as needed to properly care for the clients related to their particular disease process. I received positive clinical reviews in all areas.

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Sebastian River Medical Center - Sebastian, FL December 2009 to December 2010

Duties: My job was to assist clients who were admitted to the Progressive Care Unit. I assisted with activities of daily living, feeding, turning, ambulating, vital collection, and being vigilant for the nurse concerning any changes in the condition of the patient. I also helped in the way of being an advocate for the patient and family, doing my best to help patients receive the services they needed.

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Quality Life Care Inc - Sebastian, FL February 2009 to December 2009

Duties: I assisted in the care of the mentally disabled and elderly in their homes. I assisted with ADL's, as well as administration of medication as a Certified Med Tech. I also worked as a companion, taking the clients on outings into the community in an effort to keep them active in society and providing transportation to and from their place of employment and appointments.

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Florida Baptist Retirement Center - Vero Beach, FL August 2007 to January 2008

Duties: My duties consisted of helping the elderly in a home like setting. I assisted with ADL care, toileting, feeding, ambulating, as well as end of life care. I assisted the licensed nursing staff in providing patient care, obtaining specimens, weights and vital signs, monitoring intake and outtake as needed, providing dignity and privacy for each resident, and providing patient advocacy.

### Education

# **Associate in Practical Nursing**

Indian River Community College - Vero Beach, FL September 2010 to October 2011

# **Nursing Assistant Program**

Manatee Technical Institute - Bradenton, FL October 2006 to November 2006

# **Nursing Licenses**

### PΝ

Expires: August 2022

State: CO

## Skills

- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- · Vital Signs
- · Tube Feeding
- Dialysis Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Home Care
- Transcription
- Supervising Experience
- Acute care
- · Computer skills
- Caregiving

- Patient Care
- Triage
- Epic
- Order Entry
- Meal Preparation
- Nurse Management

### Certifications and Licenses

### **CPR**

August 2020 to August 2022

### **IV Certification**

January 2012 to Present

Managing insertion/removal of IV lines and administration of IV fluids and medication

#### LPN

#### LVN

### **BLS Certification**

# Additional Information

#### Skills

- IV Certification with experience in managing insertion/removal of IV lines and administration of IV fluids and medication
- Enthusiastic caregiver, patient centered with a great bedside manner
- Supervised team of CNAs as required each shift to ensure quality care
- Documented treatment plans and procedures in accordance with regulations
- Ability to manage priorities and meet deadlines
- Assisted with emergency response to sudden patient illness
- Meticulous organizational skills
- Solid clinical skills coupled with patient focused people skills
- CPR/BLS Certified
- Experienced in wound cleaning and care
- Acute and rehabilitative care

- Colostomy Care
- Foley catheter insertion and removal
- Daily living activity assistance
- Obtaining/Charting Vital Signs
- Patient and Family Advocacy
- Liaised with physicians and other nursing departments regarding medications, treatments, and therapies